
 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact Alex 
Daynes on 01733 452447. 
 

 

ABABABAB    
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 
MEETING STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

 

DATE: WEDNESDAY 17 MARCH 2010 
 

TIME: 7.00 pm 
 

VENUE: BOURGES/VIERSEN ROOMS – TOWN HALL 
 

CONTACT: Alex Daynes 
Telephone: 01733 452447 
e-mail address alexander.daynes@peterborough.gov.uk 
 

Despatch date: 9 March 2010 

 
 

AGENDA  

 PAGE NO 

 
1. Apologies 

 
 

2. Declaration of Interests (if any) 
 

 

 At this point Members must declare whether they have an interest, whether 
personal or prejudicial, in any of the items on the agenda. Members must 
also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in relation to any 
items under consideration. 
 

 

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 13 January 2010 
 

1 - 4 

4. Report of the Monitoring Officer 
 

5 - 42 

 To receive and comment on a report form the Monitoring Officer. 
 

 

5. Role of the Independent Members 
 

43 - 46 

 To receive and consider a report on the role of the independent members of 
the Standards Committee. 
 
 
 

 

Public Document Pack



6. Responses Report 
 

47 - 52 

 To consider a report and to recommend ways to promote the work of the 
Standards Committee.  
 

 

7. Date of Next Meeting 
 

 

 The next provisional date is 21 April 2010. 
 

 

 
MEMBERS OF STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
Independent:  S Boast (Chairman), A Smith (Vice-Chairman), D Whiles, B Fearon, O Menendez 
Councillors:  A Miners, M Todd, N Khan, D Fower, G Murphy 
Parish Councillors: P Froggitt and D Batty 
 
Subs: Councillors: Z Hussain, R Dobbs, R Nesbitt (Independent), N Sandford, C W Swift and 
S Goldspink 
 
 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair. 

 



ABABABAB    
 

Minutes of a meeting of the Standards Committee held at the Forli Room - Town Hall  
on 13 January 2010 

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
 
S Boast (Chairman), A Smith (Vice-Chairman), D Whiles, B Fearon and O Menendez 
Councillors A Miners, M Todd and G Murphy 
Parish Councillors D Batty and P Froggitt 
 
OFFICERS PRESENT: 
 
Kim Sawyer, Head of Legal Commercial 
Alex Daynes, Senior Governance Officer 
 
 
 

1. Apologies  
 
Apologies were received from Cllrs D Fower and N Sandford. 
 
 

2. Declaration of Interests (if any)  
 
No declarations of interest were received. 
 
 

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 21 October and 4 November 2009  
 
The minutes form the meetings held 21 October and 4 November were approved as an 
accurate record. 
 
 

4. Monitoring Officer's Report  
 
The committee received a report form the Deputy Monitoring Officer.  The committee were 
advised that in future, if a request came to it from another committee of the Council, this 
would be contained in a separate report.  The Deputy Monitoring Officer proposed regular 
agenda items were submitted for each meeting. 
 
The committee discussed the following sections of the report: 
 

Update on minutes from last meeting 

• CRB check - New CRB check legislation was due out in July 2010.  New 
guidance to be submitted to a future meeting. 

• Local Democracy Week - The committee would be involved in Local 
Democracy Week – the recommendation for some mock hearings should be 
progressed. 

• Neighbourhood Councils - The presentations at Neighbourhood Councils 
helped raise the Standards Committee’s profile. 

• A further report to be submitted to Neighbourhood Councils in a year’s time. 

• The annual report to be submitted to Parish Council Liaison. 

1



• Training - Training DVDs could be given to any Member who is subject of an 
adjudication hearing. 

• An induction pack for new committee members would be prepared. 

• Questionnaires - 14 questionnaires had been received back so far – 
councillors to request other group members return the questionnaires. 

• Work Programme - Communications plan was progressing. 

• Cost for Code of Conduct Leaflet to be investigated. 

• The committee agreed the work programme proposed in the report. 
 
Complaints  

• Only one complaint had been assessed since the last meeting. 

• Reference numbers would be used to identify all cases in future. 
 

Items of Interest 

• The Strategic Governance Board met on 19 November 2009 – minutes to be 
circulated to the committee. 

• Following an Extraordinary Meeting of Council on 21 December, a new parish 
would be established for Hampton Hargate and Vale containing 14 new Parish 
Councillors (7 for each neighbourhood) – Code of Conduct training can be 
provided when necessary. 

 
Work Programme 

• Members agreed the proposed work programme. 

• Deputy Monitoring Officer to meet with members suggested at last meeting 
regarding a local review of Standards issues (O Menendez, R Nesbitt and Cllr D 
Batty). 

 
 

5. Register of Interests  
 
The committee received a report following the Council meeting held on 2 December 2009 in 
which Cllr Goldspink moved a motion to publicise all Members’ Register of Interests 
submission on the council website.  The Council agreed to defer voting until it had received 
the recommendations of the Standards Committee on this matter. 
 
The committee debated the recommendation raising the following issues: 
 

• Sensitive and confidential information could be treated differently. 

• Other Authorities already have all submissions on their websites. 

• Sensitive information should be at the Monitoring Officer’s discretion. 

• Submission form should not have an option to exclude information. 
 
The committee AGREED to the following: 
 

“All City Councillors’, Parish Councillors’ and co-opted members’ Register of Interests 
submissions be made available on the council’s public website unless withheld at the 
Monitoring Officer’s discretion due to the information creating a serious enough risk 
that someone in their household would be subjected to violence or intimidation.” 

 
The committee AGREED that further information on how to report non-submissions would be 
included on the website. 
 
The committee further AGREED that submissions in the Gifts and Hospitalities Register also 
be visible on the council’s public website for all Members and co-opted members. 
 
 

2



6. Agenda Planning  
 
This item was discussed as part of agenda item 4. 
 
 

7. Date of Next Meeting  
 
The committee agreed that the date of the next meeting was 17 March and the provisional 
date of 10 February be kept available for any assessments that were needed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIRMAN 
7.00  - 8.07 pm 

3



4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 4 

17 MARCH 2010 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Monitoring Officer Helen Edwards Solicitor to the Council Tel. 452539 

Report author Kim Sawyer Head of Legal Services and Deputy Monitoring 
Officer 

Tel: 452361 

 
REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER 

 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
 

1. That the Committee members note the contents of this report 

 

 
CONTENTS OF REPORT 

 

1. This report contains the following items for consideration: 

• Update on minutes of last meeting 

• Report on any complaints made and progress on any investigations 

• Note items of interest issuing from Standards for England, Strategic Governance 
Board etc. 

• Progress against the work programme 

• Planning Committee voting analysis 
 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 

2. Update on minutes of last meeting 
  
2.1 Local Democracy Week: Proposals have been put forward to the officer in Children’s 

Services who is responsible for organising Local Democracy Week.  This is planned for the 
October half term and the planning for this event is still in the early stages.  The Committee 
will be kept updated on this matter regularly. 

 
2.2 Induction of new members: At the last meeting it was agreed that the Deputy Monitoring 

Officer would prepare an induction pack for review by the Standards Committee.  This was 
in preparation for the election of new members in May.  However this will have to be 
postponed to a later meeting as the Democratic Services Manager has not been available 
to discuss current practices.  Given also that the Deputy Monitoring Officer is new to the 
Council it is perhaps better that this task is continued as a review of existing practices 
following the induction of new members in May.  This will allow the Deputy Monitoring 
Officer to be involved in the induction of new members and report back to the Committee 
with details of current practice. 

 
3. Complaints 
 
3.1 At the last meeting of the Standards Committee it was agreed that the Committee would 

receive regular updates on any complaints or matters referred for investigation.  The 
complaint monitoring report is attached at appendix 1. 
 

4. Items of interest 
 
4.1 Planning Committee voting analysis: The Planning Committee voting analysis is attached 

at appendix 2 

5



 
4.2 Standards for England information: Recent Updates: Standards for England has produced 

a report entitled ‘Local Standards 2.0 – the proportionality upgrade?’  This report is the 
outcome of a review of the local assessment framework with emphasis on whether the 
complaints system is worth having or whether something different altogether may be 
warranted.  This subject was discussed at the Standards Conference in October 2009, with 
one speaker raising the issue of whether the complaints process was disproportionate in 
terms of time and cost.  The recommendations of the report are included within Chapter 8 
which is appended to this report (appendix 3). 

 
5. Work programme 
 
5.1 Standards Committee web pages: The Council’s current web page for the Standard’s 
 Committee is included at appendix 4 to this report.  It permits the public access online to 
 the Code of Conduct and a copy of the complaint form to download. 
  
5.2 Immediate improvements could be made to the web pages to give guidance on what the 

Committee can and cannot do in a similar format to the way in which information on the 
Scrutiny Committees is given.  This may prevent unnecessary complaints about 
Councillors acting in their private capacity which has been an issue lately in relation to 
several matters referred to the Deputy Monitoring Officer as potential conduct complaints.   

 
5.3 The Deputy Monitoring Officer has reviewed the web pages of other local authorities and 
 has included some sample pages at appendix 5.  Members of the Committee are asked to 
 indicate if they have any particular preferences as to what might be included within their 
 own web pages. 
 
5.6 Members are invited to discuss any additions or revisions to the work programme at 

Appendix 6. 
 
CONSULTATION 
 
6. A copy of this report is sent to each parish council and they are invited to comment upon 

the contents.  Any response from the parishes will be verbally reported to the Committee. 
 
APPENDICES 

Appendix 1: Complaint monitoring report 
Appendix 2: Planning Committee voting analysis 
Appendix 3: Local Standards 2.0 – the proportionality upgrade? (Chapter 8) 
Appendix 4: Peterborough City Council’s web page for the Standards Committee 
Appendix 5: Various web pages from other Councils 
Appendix 6: Work programme 
 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

  
None 

 

6



  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1
   

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

: 
C

O
M

P
L

A
IN

T
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
0

9
/2

0
1

0

C
O

M
P

L
A

IN
T

 N
o

. 
R

S
N

 4
0
8
3

 

D
A

T
E

 
R

E
C

E
IV

E
D

D
A

T
E

 
A

S
S

E
S

S
E

D
A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
O

U
T

C
O

M
E

 
IN

V
E

S
T

IG
A

T
IO

N
 

B
E

G
U

N
IN

V
E

S
T

IG
A

T
IO

N
 

D
E

F
E

R
R

E
D

IN
V

E
S

T
IG

A
T

IO
N

 
C

O
N

C
L
U

D
E

D
 

P
R

E
-

H
E

A
R

IN
G

H
E

A
R

IN
G

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
 

2
6
/1

1
/0

9
 

0
9
/1

2
/0

9
 

N
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

:

N
o
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 

fo
r 

re
v
ie

w
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 

C
O

M
P

L
A

IN
T

 N
o

. 
R

S
N

 4
3
5
4

 

D
A

T
E

 
R

E
C

E
IV

E
D

D
A

T
E

 
A

S
S

E
S

S
E

D
A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
O

U
T

C
O

M
E

 
IN

V
E

S
T

IG
A

T
IO

N
 

B
E

G
U

N
IN

V
E

S
T

IG
A

T
IO

N
 

D
E

F
E

R
R

E
D

IN
V

E
S

T
IG

A
T

IO
N

 
C

O
N

C
L
U

D
E

D
 

P
R

E
-

H
E

A
R

IN
G

H
E

A
R

IN
G

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
 

2
8
/0

1
/1

0
 

1
0
/0

2
/1

0
 

N
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

:

N
o
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

fr
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

t 
d
a
te

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 (
5
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

0
) 

APPENDIX 1

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 E

n
v

iro
n

m
e

n
ta

l P
ro

te
c

tio
n

 C
o

m
m

itte
e

 

V
o

tin
g

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 –
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
0

9
 to

 8
 D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 2
0

0
9

2
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
0

9
 

Ite
m

09/00258/FUL - 17 Oundle Road 

Woodston Peterborough PE2 9PB

08/01602/FUL - Bikes Trikes And 

Stuff First Drove Fengate 

Peterborough

08/01239/Ful - The Erection Of A 

Temporary Sports Club House 

Including Catering, Bar And 

Changing Facilities (Retrospective) 

On Land To The North Of The 

Former Bretton Woods Community 

School Site, Bretton Park, Bretton 

09/00244/FUL - 39 Farleigh Fields 

Orton Wistow Peterborough PE2 

6YB

09/00313/FUL - Arthur Mellows 

Village College Helpston Road 

Glinton Peterborough

08/01472/FUL - 2 Elmfield Road 

Peterborough PE1 4HB  

09/00273/FUL - 83 Percival Street 

West Town Peterborough PE3 6AT 

08/01223/FUL - 64-66 Dogsthorpe 

Road Peterborough PE1 3AQ  

08/01443/FUL - 98 Dogsthorpe 

Road Peterborough PE1 3AQ  

M
o

tio
n

W
ith

 O
ffic

e
r R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

tio
n

s
 

W
ith

 O
ffic

e
r 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

tio
n

s

W
ith

 O
ffic

e
r 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

tio
n

s

W
ith

 O
ffic

e
r 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

tio
n

s

A
g

a
in

s
t

O
ffic

e
r

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

tio
n

s

C
llr N

o
rth

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
llr M

 B
u

rto
n

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

X
 

C
llr K

re
lin

g
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
X

 

C
llr L

o
w

n
d

e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
N

V
N

V

C
llr T

o
d

d
 

 
-*

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

C
llr W

in
s
la

d
e

  
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
X

C
llr A

s
h

 
 

 
 

 
X

 
 

 
X

C
llr L

a
n

e
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

X

N
P

=
 N

o
t P

re
s
e

n
t, N

V
 =

 d
id

 n
o

t v
o

te
. 

*C
llr T

o
d

d
 m

a
d

e
 re

p
re

s
e
n

ta
tio

n
 a

s
 a

 w
a

rd
 C

o
u

n
c
illo

r a
n

d
 th

e
re

fo
re

 d
id

 n
o

t v
o

te
. 

APPENDIX2

9



7
 J

u
ly

 2
0

0
9

 

It
e
m

08/01365/FUL - French 

Farm French Drove 

Thorney Peterborough

07/01296/FUL - The 

Green Thorney 

Peterborough

09/00033/FUL - Park 

View Northey Road 

Peterborough PE6 7YX

09/00233/CLE - Auto 

Sparks Dukesmead, 

Werrington Peterborough

09/00384/LBC - 333 

Thorpe Road 

Peterborough PE3 6LU 

09/00501/TRE - 425 

Fulbridge Road 

Peterborough PE4 6SE  

09/00529/FUL - Land To 

The Rear Of 53 

Willesden Avenue And 

36 Paston Lane Walton 

Peterborough PE4 6EA 

M
o

ti
o

n
W

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 

w
it
h

d
ra

w
n

 
A

g
a

in
s
t 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
W

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
W

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
W

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
A

g
a

in
s
t 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

C
llr

 N
o

rt
h

 

C
llr

 M
 B

u
rt

o
n

 

C
llr

 C
 B

u
rt

o
n

 

C
llr

 K
re

lin
g

 

C
llr

 L
o

w
n

d
e

s
 

C
llr

 T
h

a
c
k
e

r 

C
llr

 W
in

s
la

d
e

  

C
llr

 A
s
h

 

C
llr

 S
h

a
rp

 (
s
u

b
) 

8
 f

o
r,

 1
 

a
b

s
te

n
ti
o

n
8

 f
o

r,
 1

 
a

g
a

in
s
t

9
 f

o
r,

 0
 

a
g

a
in

s
t

9
 f

o
r,

 0
 

a
g

a
in

s
t

8
 f

o
r,

 0
 

a
g

a
in

s
t*

5
 f

o
r,

 3
 

a
g

a
in

s
t*

*

N
P

=
 N

o
t 

P
re

s
e

n
t,

 N
V

 =
 d

id
 n

o
t 

v
o

te
. 

*C
llr

 C
 B

u
rt

o
n

 n
o

t 
p

re
s
e

n
t 

–
 p

re
ju

d
ic

ia
l 
in

te
re

s
t 

**
C

llr
 T

h
a

c
k
e

r 
n

o
t 

p
re

s
e
n

t 
–

 p
re

ju
d

ic
ia

l 
in

te
re

s
t 

10



1
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
0

9
 

It
e
m

09/00464/REM - Land To 

The West Off Uffington 

Road Barnack Stamford 

09/00629/FUL - Norwood 

Primary School 

Gunthorpe Road 

Gunthorpe Peterborough

09/00708/FUL - Great 

Northern Railway Hotel 

Station Road 

Peterborough PE1 1QL

09/00762/FUL - Tower 

House 333 Thorpe Road 

Peterborough PE3 6LU.

09/00789/WCPP - 

Huntley Lodge The 

Village Orton Longueville 

Peterborough

M
o

ti
o

n
W

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

A
g

a
in

s
t 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

W
it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

W
it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

W
it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

C
llr

 N
o

rt
h

 

T
o

d
d

C
llr

 C
 D

a
y
 (

s
u
b
) 

C
llr

 K
re

lin
g

 

C
llr

 L
o

w
n

d
e

s
 

C
llr

 T
h

a
c
k
e

r 

C
llr

 W
in

s
la

d
e

  

C
llr

 A
s
h

 

C
llr

 L
a

n
e

 

9
 f

o
r,

 0
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

8
 f

o
r,

 1
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

8
 f

o
r,

 1
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

9
 f

o
r,

 0
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

9
 f

o
r,

 0
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

N
P

=
 N

o
t 

P
re

s
e

n
t,

 N
V

 =
 d

id
 n

o
t 

v
o

te
. 

11



2
2

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
9

 

It
e
m

08/00292/FUL - 

Cross Keys Homes, 

Shrewsbury Avenue, 

Woodston,

Peterborough

09/00687/FUL -  5 

Dragonfly Close, 

Hampton Hargate, 

Peterborough

09/00838/FUL -

80 Lincoln Road, 

Peterborough

09/00839/CON -

80 Lincoln Road, 

Peterborough

09/00836/WCPP -

Parkway Sports and 

Social Club, 

Peterborough Road, 

Eye, Peterborough 

M
o

ti
o

n
W

it
h

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

W
it
h

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 

A
g

a
in

s
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 

A
g

a
in

s
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 

W
it
h

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 

C
llr

 N
o

rt
h

 
 

N
V

X
 

 

C
llr

 C
 B

u
rt

o
n

 
 

 
N

P
*

N
P

*
N

P
*

C
llr

 K
re

lin
g

 
 

X
 

 
 

C
llr

 L
o

w
n

d
e

s
 

 
 

N
V

 
 

C
llr

 T
h

a
c
k
e

r 
 

 
 

 
 

C
llr

 T
o

d
d

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
llr

 W
in

s
la

d
e

  
 

 
 

 
 

C
llr

 C
 D

a
y
 (

s
u
b
) 

 
 

 
 

 

C
llr

 A
s
h

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
llr

 L
a

n
e

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
P

=
 N

o
t 

P
re

s
e

n
t,

 N
V

 =
 d

id
 n

o
t 

v
o

te
. 

* 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

C
 B

u
rt

o
n

 l
e

ft
 t

h
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 h

a
lf
 w

a
y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
. 

12



1
3

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

2
0

0
9

 

It
e
m

09/00002

Consultation from 

adjacent authority – 

Landfill disposal of 

low level radioactive 

waste

M
o

ti
o

n
A

g
a

in
s
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

C
llr

 N
o

rt
h

 
 

C
llr

 C
 B

u
rt

o
n

 
 

C
llr

 K
re

lin
g

 
 

C
llr

 L
o

w
n

d
e

s
 

 

C
llr

 T
h

a
c
k
e

r 
 

C
llr

 T
o

d
d

 
 

C
llr

 W
in

s
la

d
e

  
 

C
llr

 C
 D

a
y
 (

s
u
b
) 

 

C
llr

 L
a

n
e

 
 

C
llr

 S
h

a
rp

 (
s
u

b
) 

 

N
P

=
 N

o
t 

P
re

s
e

n
t,

 N
V

 =
 d

id
 n

o
t 

v
o

te
. 

13



2
7

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

2
0

0
9

 

It
e
m

09/00999/FUL -  37 

Glenton Street, 

Eastgate,

Peterborough

09/01025/FUL – 

Land off Thorney 

Road, Eye, 

Peterborough

09/01038/FUL – 653 

Lincoln Road, 

Peterborough

M
o

ti
o

n
W

it
h

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

W
it
h

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 

W
it
h

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 

C
llr

 N
o

rt
h

 
 

 
 

C
llr

 C
 B

u
rt

o
n

 
 

 
 

C
llr

 K
re

lin
g

 
 

 
 

C
llr

 L
o

w
n

d
e

s
 

X
 

 
 

C
llr

 T
o

d
d

 
N

P
*

 
 

C
llr

 A
s
h

 
 

N
V

 

C
llr

 H
a

rr
in

g
to

n
 

X
 

 
 

C
llr

 L
a

n
e

 
 

 
N

V

N
P

=
 N

o
t 

P
re

s
e

n
t,

 N
V

 =
 d

id
 n

o
t 

v
o

te
. 

*C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

T
o

d
d

 w
a

s
 a

c
ti
n

g
 a

s
 W

a
rd

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

fo
r 

0
9

/0
0

9
9

9
/F

U
L

 

14



2
4

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
9

 

It
e
m

09/00078/MMFUL – 

Grosvenor

Resources Ltd, 

Fourth Drove, 

Fengate,

Peterborough

09/00970/FUL – Rise 

and Shine Day 

Nursery, 108 

Ledbury Road, 

Netherton,

Peterborough

09/01084/FUL – 62 

Francis Gardens, 

Dogsthorpe,

Peterborough

M
o

ti
o

n
W

it
h

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

W
it
h

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
w

it
h

d
ra

w
n

C
llr

 N
o

rt
h

 
 

 

C
llr

 C
 B

u
rt

o
n

 
 

X

C
llr

 K
re

lin
g

 
 

 

C
llr

 L
o

w
n

d
e

s
 

 
 

C
llr

 T
o

d
d

 
 

 

C
llr

 A
s
h

 
N

P
*

 

C
llr

 H
a

rr
in

g
to

n
 

 
 

C
llr

 L
a

n
e

 
 

X

N
P

=
 N

o
t 

P
re

s
e

n
t,

 N
V

 =
 d

id
 n

o
t 

v
o

te
. 

* 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

A
s
h

 d
e

c
la

re
d

 a
n

 i
n

te
re

s
t 
in

 t
h

e
 i
te

m
 a

n
d

 l
e

ft
 t

h
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 

15



8
 D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
0

9
 

It
e
m

09/00942/FUL – 

Land South of A47 

and East of Great 

North Road, 

Wansford,

Peterborough

09/00996/FUL – 

Compass Sofa, 1 

Midgate,

Peterborough

09/01032/FUL – Aldi 

Foodstore, Flaxland, 

Bretton,

Peterborough

09/01155FUL – 157-

161 Fletton Avenue, 

Fletton,

Peterborough

M
o

ti
o

n
A

g
a

in
s
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 

W
it
h

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 

A
g

a
in

s
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 

C
llr

 N
o

rt
h

 
N

V
 

 
 

C
llr

 C
 B

u
rt

o
n

 
 

 
 

 

C
llr

 K
re

lin
g

 
X

 
 

 
 

C
llr

 L
o

w
n

d
e

s
 

 
 

 
 

C
llr

 T
o

d
d

 
 

 
 

 

C
llr

 A
s
h

 
 

 
 

X

C
llr

 H
a

rr
in

g
to

n
 

 
 

 
 

C
llr

 W
in

s
la

d
e

 
 

 
 

 

C
llr

 L
a

n
e

 
 

 
 

 

N
P

=
 N

o
t 

P
re

s
e

n
t,

 N
V

 =
 d

id
 n

o
t 

v
o

te
. 

16



APPENDIX 3

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 4

29



30



APPENDIX 5

31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



W
O

R
K

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 F

O
R

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 d
a

te
:  

1
7

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
0

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 I

T
E

M
S

It
e

m
F

re
q

u
e

n
c

y
 

D
a

te
 o

f 
n

e
x

t 
re

v
ie

w
 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 

E
a

c
h

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 

1
3

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
0

 
1

7
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

0
 

 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
n

e
w

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 &
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 f

o
r 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 b
u

lle
ti
n
s
 

A
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 

 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o

rt
 

1
7

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

0
 

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 C
o

u
n

c
il)

 
1

7
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

0
 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
 p

o
lic

ie
s
: 

 
+

  
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

 
+

  
C

o
d

e
 o

f 
C

o
n

d
u

c
t 

a
n

d
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
/ 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
P

ro
to

c
o

l 
 

 
+

  
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
to

c
o

l 

A
t 

le
a

s
t 

o
n

e
 i
te

m
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
 

1
7

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

0
 

 
T

ra
in

in
g

 (
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 
In

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 p

a
c
k
a

g
e

 

A
n

n
u

a
lly

P
o

s
t 

M
a

y
 e

le
c
ti
o

n
s
 

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 a

n
d

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

tu
rn

s
 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 o
f 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

A
n

n
u

a
lly

P
o

s
t 

M
a

y
 e

le
c
ti
o

n
s
 

APPENDIX 6

41



W
O

R
K

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 F

O
R

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

 T
A

S
K

S

T
a

s
k

A
s

s
ig

n
 d

a
te

s
 

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
9

 
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
: 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 p
la

n
 

 
E

x
e

c
u

te
 p

la
n

 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
0

 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

0
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 w
e

b
s
it
e

 
J
u

ly
 2

0
1

0
 

 
 

C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

E
th

ic
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
w

a
rd

s
 

J
u

ly
 2

0
1

0
 

42



 

 
STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 5 

17 MARCH 2010 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Monitoring Officer Helen Edwards Solicitor to the Council Tel. 452539 

Report author Kim Sawyer Head of Legal Services and Deputy Monitoring 
Officer 

Tel: 452361 

 
ROLE OF THE INDEPENDENT MEMBERS 

 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
1. That the Committee consider recommendations to annual Council regarding  

• the nomination for the Chair of the Standards Committee for the coming civic year 

• extending the maximum permitted term of office for independent members to three 
consecutive terms 

 
2. That the Committee receive a further report on the terms of reference of the Standards 

Committee and its sub-committees at its next meeting. 
 

 
1. CONTENTS OF REPORT 

 

1.1 This report examines the role of independent members of the Standards Committee and 
considers the position of the Chair of the Committee and the Sub-Committees.  In particular 
it looks at  

 

• Indemnity 

• Term of office 

• Recruitment procedures 

• Chairing Committees and Sub-Committees 
 
2. BACKGROUND 

 

Independent members are members of standards committees with no link to the authority 
they are overseeing. They are important in helping increase public confidence in the local 
standards framework.   

A person can only be an independent member if they: 

• have not been a member or employee of the authority for the previous five years, or  

• are not a member or officer of that or any other relevant authority, or  

• are not a relative or close friend of a member or employee of your authority. 

Recruitment of independent members has to be by an application and interview process 
and the appointment has to be approved by a majority of the members of the council.  At 
Peterborough City Council the Selection Panel interview applicants for the independent 
roles and make recommendations to full Council for appointment. 

 

▪3 INDEPENDENT MEMBERS 
 

3.1 Indemnity:  
 

43



 Members and officer have a statutory indemnity for any personal liability they may incur whilst 
carrying out the business of the authority.  Section 265 of the Public Health Act1875 states that 

“No matter or thing done…by any member…of by any officer of such authority or other 
person whomsoever acting under the direction of the authority shall if the matter or thing 
were done …bona fide… subject them or any of them personally to any action liability claim 
or demand whatsoever….” 

 
 There are a number of other minor statutes which offer similar protection relating to specific 

functions of the Council. 
 
 The Council’s Insurance Officer has confirmed that the policy currently held offers an 

indemnity for independent members, who are co-opted members of the Council. 
 
 Despite the indemnity provisions, members of local authorities including independent 
 members who authorise unlawful, or malicious acts may incur personal liability.  They could 
 also be personally liable if they act fraudulently. 
 
3.2 Term of Office: 

 It is for each authority to decide how long an independent member should sit on the 
 Committee. This period of time should be long enough for them to gain an understanding of 
 the committee, the authority and its workings, but not so long that independence is lost.  
 Standards for England recommend independent members should serve no longer than two 
 four year terms, but this is at the discretion of each authority. 

 Independent members cannot be automatically reappointed at the end of their term and 
 must go through a recruitment process. 

 Peterborough City Council has 5 independent members who have served the following 
 terms of office 

 

Name of 
member 

Date of appointment Date for re-
appointment 

Length of service 
(including prior 
appointment) 

Stephen 
Boast 

29 January 2007 29 January 2011 10 years 

David Whiles 29 January 2007 29 January 2011 9 years 

Orlando 
Menendez 

13 December 2006 13 December 2010 3 years 

Breanda 
Fearon 

11 April 2007 11 April 2011 Under 3 years 

Anne Smith 11 April 2007 11 April 2011 Under 3 years 

 

This table demonstrates that the recruitment process for all independent members will 
have to begin in October or November of this year and be completed for April 2011.  In 
addition, two of those members have been employed in the position of independent 
member in excess of the 2 consecutive four year terms recommended by the Standards for 
England guidance.   

The Standards Committee may wish to debate whether it should consider a 
recommendation to Council to extend the period permitted for appointment of independent 
members for a further 4 year term should those members affected wish to make an 
application for re-appointment to the Committee.  The guidance regarding a maximum two 
terms is indicative only and it is at the authority’s discretion what maximum period it allows 

44



for appointment of any one member.  The purpose of the guidance is to ensure that 
independent members retain their independence of the Councillors in order to preserve the 
integrity of the Committee.  The Standards Committee may consider that this 
independence can be retained beyond the two terms advised upon. 

 
3.3 Recruitment procedures:   
 

Standards for England guidance suggests that Standards Committees may want to take 
some part in recruitment of independent and parish members.  Members of the Committee 
are invited to consider the role of the Selection Committee at present and whether they 
would like to be involved in the selection process for future independent and/or parish 
members.  Members of this Committee may wish to vet all advertisements for new 
independent or parish members and it may wish to be part of the Selection Committee for 
the interview of potential candidates.  This process would be subject to approval by the 
Council. 

 
3.4 Chairing Committees and Sub-Committees:   
 
 It became a statutory requirement following  amendments made by the Local Government 
 and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 that all meetings of the Standards Committee 
 and it’s Sub-Committees are chaired by an independent member of the Council.   
 

The standing orders however set out that the appointment of Committee Chairs will be 
undertaken by the Council.  There is nothing within the Standards Committee’s terms of 
reference which permits it to appoint its own Chair.   
 
The Standards Committee may however wish to consider voting upon the appointment of 
the Chair for the Committee for the coming civic year and its recommendation for Chair can 
then be proposed to the annual Council meeting.  As this is the last meeting of the 
Standards Committee prior to the annual Council members will have to consider whether to 
vote on this issue at this meeting. 
 
Chairs for the Sub-Committee meetings are usually appointed according to who is 
available for the meeting.  It is not proposed to make any adjustments to this current 
practice as Sub-Committee meetings are held to comply with the process for dealing with 
complaints of breach of the code of conduct. 

 
▪4. CONSULTATION 
 

4.1 A copy of this report is sent to each parish council and they are invited to comment upon 
the contents.  Any response from the parishes will be verbally reported to the Committee. 

 
5. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

  
Standards for England guidance on Standards Committees 

45



46

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 6 

17 MARCH 2010 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Monitoring Officer Helen Edwards Solicitor to the Council Tel. 452539 

Report author Alex Daynes, Senior Governance Officer Tel: 452447 

 
RESPONSES REPORT 

 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
1.  That the Standards Committee consider the information and recommend ways to promote the work of the 
Standards Committee. 
 

 
1. CONTENTS OF REPORT 

 

1.1 At its meeting on 4 November 2009, the Standards Committee agreed for a questionnaire 
to be sent to all Councillors to gain feedback on their overall views of the work of the 
Committee.   

 
1.2 This report contains the results received so far from the questionnaire that was sent to all 

elected Members of Peterborough City Council. 
 
1.3 I have provided a table of results at Appendix A and also some graphical representations of 

responses received at Appendix B. 
 
2. MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 

2.1 Out of 57 Councillors in Peterborough City Council, 18 responses were received.  This 
relatively small response could result in the lack of any trends being seen in the overall 
responses given.  Further to this, because under half of the Councillors responded, the 
results cannot reasonably be taken as indicative of the views of Members. 

 
2.2 However, some trends have become clear from the responses received.  Most notably 

were the differences in total scores for the answers to questions 1-4 compared with 
responses for questions 5-7 (see Appendix A and B).  In particular, all Members who 
responded were aware that there was a Standards Committee (top score of 90) compared 
with very few who had received regular training on Standards issues over the last 5 years 
(scored 39 out of 90) – the higher the score the better the result. 

 
2.3 Therefore, the committee might wish to consider increasing its engagement and training 

provision for Councillors to address this issue or consider whether previous training 
delivered had not been perceived as training but more as ongoing updates and information 
provision. 

 
 
4. APPENDICES 

 
Appendix A: Table of results 
Appendix B: Graphs showing average responses for each question and breakdown of 
answers for question 5 of the questionnaire. 

 

47



48

This page is intentionally left blank



T
a
b

le
 S

h
o

w
in

g
 R

e
s
u

lts
 o

f Q
u

e
s
tio

n
n

a
ire

Are you familiar with the role 

of and work of the Standards 

Committee?

Are you aware that there is a 

Standards Committee in the 

Council?

Do you know the political 

make up of members on the 

Standards Committee?

Are you familiar with the 

Members’ Code of Conduct in 

the Constitution?

Have you had training on 

Standards issues over the 

last 5 years other than 

reading the Code of Conduct?

Are you aware of the range of 

sanctions the Standards 

Committee can impose at 

hearings? 

Would you like to know more 

about the work of the 

Standards Committee?

T
o

ta
l

5
5

5
5

2
5

1
2
8

5
5

5
5

1
2

0
2
3

2
5

1
4

1
1

5
1
9

3
5

5
3
.5

1
3

3
.5

2
4

4
5

5
4

1
2

3
2
4

4
5

2
3

2
2

5
2
3

5
5

4
5

2
5

1
2
7

4
5

5
4

3
2

2
2
5

1
5

1
2

1
0

1
1
1

3
5

5
4

3
2

5
2
7

5
5

5
5

3
5

1
2
9

5
5

5
5

3
4

4
3
1

4
5

5
5

1
4

3
2
7

5
5

5
5

5
5

1
3
1

5
5

4
5

5
5

1
3
0

5
5

5
5

3
2

5
3
0

5
5

5
5

1
5

5
3
1

3
5

1
4

1
1

5
2
0

T
o

ta
l

7
3
.0

9
0
.0

7
3
.0

7
8
.5

3
9
.0

5
5
.0

5
1
.5

3
7
9
.0

A
v
e
ra

g
e

4
.1

5
.0

4
.1

4
.4

2
.2

3
.1

2
.9

2
1
.1

Response received

APPENDIXA

49



50

This page is intentionally left blank



Graphs Showing Infromation from Questionnaire APPENDIX B

Average responses to question

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

5.0

Question

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 s

c
o

re

Are you familiar with the role and work
of the Standards Committee?

Are you aware that there is a Standards
Committee in the Council?

Do you know the political make up of
members on the Standards Committee?

Are you familiar with the Members’
Code of Conduct in the Constitution?

Have you had training on Standards
issues over the last 5 years other than
reading the Code of Conduct?

Are you aware of the range of sanctions
the Standards Committee can impose
at hearings? 

Would you like to know more about the
work of the Standards Committee?

Response to question 5 regarding training recevied

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

4.5

5

1 3 5 7 9 11 13 15 17

number of responses

S
c
o

re
 (

o
u

t 
o

f 
5
)

Have you had training on
Standards issues over the last
5 years other than reading the
Code of Conduct?

51



52

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 13 January 2010
	4 Report of the Monitoring Officer
	100317 - Standards Committee - Report Of The Monitoring Officer - Appendix 1
	100317 - Standards Committee - Report Of The Monitoring Officer - Appendix 2
	100317 - Standards Committee - Report Of The Monitoring Officer - Appendix 3
	100317 - Standards Committee - Report Of The Monitoring Officer - Appendix 4
	100317 - Standards Committee - Report Of The Monitoring Officer - Appendix 5
	100317 - Standards Committee - Report Of The Monitoring Officer - Appendix 6

	5 Role of the Independent Members
	6 Responses Report
	100317 - Standards Committee - Responses Report - Appendix A
	100317 - Standards Committee - Responses Report - Appendix B


